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Program/Fiscal 
Frequently Asked Questions 

24 Month Demonstration Grants and Lupus Grants 
 

You may email Commission staff at:  
Venita.O’Bannon@mih.ohio.gov if additional information is needed. 

 

Program 

1. Who is eligible to apply for this grant program? 

 Be a public or private organization which has a 501(c)(3) at the time of application. 

 An agency who demonstrates at least 20% of project funds are received from sources other than 
grants awarded by the Commission on Minority Health.   

 Provide serves in close-proximity to economically disadvantaged minority communities or include 
economically disadvantaged communities in their service area. 

 
2. What is a 501(c)(3)?   

 An agency’s federal tax-exempt status for private and private nonprofit agencies.  
 

3. What is the deadline for submitting a Request for Proposal? 

 The deadline is listed in application and on the Commission website www.mih.ohio.gov. 
 

4. Can my application be postmarked? 

 No, your application is due in the Commission office on or before the due date and time listed on 
the application.  
 

5. Can you explain the phrase “medically and technically accurate”?  

 If your agency proposes to provide health screenings but does not have the internal capacity or 
appropriate personnel, you will need to contract with healthcare agency and/or licensed 
professionals that have the knowledge and expertise to provide such services. 

 
6. Why do we need to have a sign-in sheet at the events? 

 Sign-in sheets help verify the number of persons attending your event. 
 

7. Why do we need to collect demographic information for health screenings? 

 Accounts for the number of individuals screened and provides any abnormal findings that will 
require follow-up care, etc. 
 

8. Who is responsible for collecting the demographic information? 

 It is the agency’s responsibility to work closely with the health care providers that will be providing 
health screenings and provide a sample demographic collection form for them to use. 
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9. Why do we need to submit an “Invasive Procedure” form, when all health screenings will be provided by 
another source? 

 This form ensures that the organization providing the health screenings has the proper liability 
insurance coverage to conduct services in the community. 

 
10. Our agency is planning a cooking demonstration at one of our events; do we need to hire a Registered 

Dietitian/Licensed Dietitian (RD/LD)? 

 Yes.  All cooking demonstrations must be developed and supervised by an RD/LD.   
 

11. Can we obtain a copy of the PowerPoint from the Technical Assistance Session? 

 Yes.  Both the PowerPoint and the recorded webinar are available on our website at 
www.mih.ohio.gov. 

 
12. What about “faith-based” organizations? 

 Faith based organizations that are 501(C)(3) are eligible to apply for funding. 
 

  

Fiscal 
1. Is there a maximum funding amount that an agency can apply for? 

 The maximum amount an agency may apply for is listed in the application. 
 

2. What is the limit for speaker fees? 

 There is no limitation on speaker fees.  Costs should be reasonable and topics need to relate to the 
program activities.  The Commission request that you utilize speakers from your community.  The 
Commission will not reimburse for out-of-state speakers.     

 
3. Can a speaker’s honorarium be paid with a gift card? 

 No. The agency must follow your internal policies and procedures for paying a vendor and/or 
contractors.   

 
4. Can we charge a rental fee if an event is conducted at our agency? 

 No. The Commission will not reimburse for rental of an agency’s own space.   
 

5. What is a cost per unit? 

 The cost per unit provides the actual costs of an item multiplied by the number of items purchased.  
(Example:  10 pencils x $.10 = $1.00) 

 
6. Can you provide an example of cost per unit for health screenings? 

 Screening costs should be inclusive (nurse hours, supplies, etc.)  Example:  Four nurses from the 
Northern Ohio Trauma Center will provide 120 cholesterol and triglyceride screenings @ $12.00 
per test = $1,440.00.   

 
7. What if we estimate the number of persons to be served at 100 and only 20 people are served? 

 The Commission will reimburse for the actual number of persons served. 
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8. If our organization has a federally negotiated indirect cost rate, would we be allowed to submit 
documentation of that rate (which is greater than 15%) and then submit a request for administrative 
cost of 15% without providing an itemized breakdown for this project? 

 15% is the maximum rate that can be charged to this state grant and must be itemized regardless if 
a federal indirect rate has been negotiated. 

 
9. Are we requested to include 2 Minority Health Month events for each of the months of April 

2014 and April 2015 (4 events over the two years)? 
 All grantees are required to plan for two minority health month events per year for 2014 and 2015.  

Please note that the second year of funding is contingent upon the grantee performance during the 
first year.  If a grantee is approved for the second year of funding, the grantee would also be 
expected to plan for two minority health month events in the 2015. 

 
10. Will the trips to attend the Health Expo scheduled for March 2014 and March 2015 be overnight 

or day trips? 
 Each grantee must plan to attend the minority health month expo each year and staff an 

informational table featuring their funded program.    The Statewide Health Expo Kickoff annual 
start time is 8:00 am for grantees and 9:00 am for the general public.  Travel costs for the expo can 
be charged to the grant.  Overnight stay is an allowable cost if the grantee is located out of town. 

 
11. Our most recent audit report is lengthy (150 pages); should we include 5 copies of the audit as 

well as an original? 
 Per the RFP packet page 32 and the applicant checklist; applicants are expected to provide one 

copy of the most recent audit report to be submitted with the original grant. 
 

12. Does all the relevant information have to fit on one page for the Project Action 
Plan -or can we use more than one page? 

 The Project Action Plan can exceed one page. 
 

13. Is there a source from where we can obtain information on what is meant by "Describe how the 
technical accuracy of the project's health component will be assured." We would like to be fully 
responsive in addressing this request, but are not sure what it means.  

 Per the RFP proposal preparation section; the grantee should demonstrate the capacity of the 
agency to ensure that the program staff, program design, implementation and evaluation plan will 
result in the measurement of behavioral outcomes/improved health status that is valid and 
reliable.  All grantees are required to work with a REEP approved evaluator to ensure the technical 
accuracy of the project.     Per RFP Packet pages three and seven; applicants must comprehensively 
address reduction/elimination of known risk factors in program design.   All grants must contain a 
lifestyle medication component to include diet, exercise and screenings.  Applicants should clearly 
delineate and explain the methodology that will be used to demonstrate measurable health 
outcomes/behavioral changes. 
 

.   


